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‘Kuesel; Jeffery
From: Kelly, Jessica
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 10:49 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Amendments to Assembly Bill 2
Importance: High

Hi Jeff! We're looking at having a couple of amendments drafted for Wednesday's floor
period.

The amendments will be done to Representative Skindrud's Assembly Bill 2 relating to
scheduling of referenda by local governments.

The same legislation was introduced last session under Assembly Bill 105 and my boss did
ONE amendment then too. That was Assembly Amendment 3 to 1999 Assembly Bill 105.
We would like that amendment REINTRODUCED.

——tia,

Additionally, Kreuser is looking at exempting counties that have, or are planning on |

i

building new detention centers. , .,

Thanks. ’ N

JESSICA FORD KELLY e
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State of

MWisconsin

LRBa0194%~

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 2

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1.

2.
3.
4.
S.
if”,

6.

Page 1, line 9: after “of” insert “certain”.
2

Page 3, line 18: after “of” insert “certain”.

v’

Page 3, line 20: after “(3)” insert “or (4)”
Page 3, line 25: after “(3)” insert “or (4)”.

Page 4, line 4: delete “If” and substitute “Except as provided under sub.\é),

Page 4, line 17: after that line insert:

“(4) A referendum held by a county on the question of the county construc{ing

T ——
or paying for the construction of a jail,\{ls defined in s. 101.123 (1) (bg),‘({;ay be held

W accord antce anths, ¢35V

at any regular or special election called by the county clerlj.”.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0194/1dn

FROM THE RIM&JTK:,..:...

A
. LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .

du\,

Representative Kreuser:

This amendment exempts any county referendum ¢n constructing or paying for the

construction of a jail, as defined in s. 101.123 (1) (bg) Please revitw.that\lefintlan-civd

let us know if i@\is not consistent with your intent.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2614454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0194/1dn
FROM THE RIM&JTK;jld:km
o LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 13, 2001

Representative Kreuser:

This amendment exempts any county referendum on constructing or paying for the
construction of a jail, as defined in s. 101.123 (1) (bg), or a Huber facility. Please let us
know if this treatment is not consistent with your intent.

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4454
" E—mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778
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